CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Authority Board/Members /
/ L

FROM: Claude Miller_ >4‘ //( c// <
Director of Procurement

DATE: April 28, 2015

RE: Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids for
S.R. 417 Ramp Improvements at S.R. 528
Project No. 599-126; Contract No. 001117

Board authorization is requested to advertise for bids to construct an operational improvement
involving the reconstruction of the southbound S.R. 417 ramp connecting to westbound S.R.
528. The reconstructed ramp will have an increased design speed to facilitate an upgraded
connection between two high-speed roadways. The project will also include extending the
auxiliary lane from the ramp to the S.R. 15 exit.

This project is part of the current Five-Year Work Plan under Renewal and Replacement
projects.

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Ben Dreiling, Director of Construction and Maintenance

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
WWW.EXPRESSWAYAUTHORITY.COM
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Central Florida Expressway Authority
Southbound SR 417 Off Ramp to SR 528 Westbound (Project 599-126)




